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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N
MWASHING TON D¢

204863 November 1, 1977
Mr. Paul Poulos
Suite 612
2000 P Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036 0

LG RO N ()
Dear Mr. PBoulos:
This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated

August 9, 1977 alleging certain violations of the Federal

+

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Teamsters
Local 769 of Miami, Florida. I have reviewed your allegations
and have concluded that con the basis 0of the information
provided in your complaint that there is no reason to helieve
that a violation has been committed. Accordingly, upon my
recomnendation the Commission has decided to close the file

in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 435(77). |[Blease direct -any questions ko SUzanne Gallahan
(telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member assigned to this
matter.

—

William C. Cldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K NTREET N
WANHINGTON DO 204638

Mr. Paul Poulos

Suite 612

2000 P Street N.W.

Wwashington, D.C. 20036 .

Re: MUR 435 (77)
Dear Mr. Poulos:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
August 9, 1977 alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Teamsters
Local 769 of Miami, Florida. I have rev1gwed your allegat:
and have concluded that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint that there is no reason to beliecve
that a violation has been committed. Accordingly, upon
recommendation the Commission has decided to close the filc

in this matter.

—

Should additional information come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act, pleasc
caontact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 435(77). Please direct any questions to Suzanne Callahan
(telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member assigned to thi

meEten. T
LR 1 1

s

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 KN STREET N W )
WASHING TON DO 20463 November 1, 1977

Mr. Anthony Cannestro, President

International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
Chautfeurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers

of America

Eeeal 769 .
8350 N.W. 7th Avenue

Mrami, Flarida: 33150

Dear Mr. Cannestro:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
soction 437¢(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
r your information. As shown by the attached copy of
v letter to complainant, the Commission believes that
on the basis of the information in the complaint there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute

fo

within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission does nct intend to investigate the matter
anyl Eurther.

Sincerely,

=

William
General Counsel

Enclosure —-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NAW
WASHINGTON DO 204618

Mr. Anthony Cannestro, President

International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
Chauffeurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers

of America

Local 769 E
8350 N.W. 7th Avenue

Miami’, Florida 33150

Dear Mr. Cannestro:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
section 437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information. As shown by the attached copy of
my letter to complainant, the Commission believes that
on the basis of the information in the complaint there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its Jjurisdiction has becen committed. Accerdingly,
the Commission does not intend to investigate the matter

any further. : Al
P A B
Sincerely,
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosure ==




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1335 K SERLET NOW

MWIASEINCION D C 214858
OCTOBER 31, 1977
MEMORANDUM TQO: CHARLES STEELE bd é:f”
FROM: MARJORIE EMMONS “ﬂ\
RE: MUR 435 (77) - Revised 7 Day Report

Effective October 19, 1977, there were no objections to the

General Counsel's above-named report.




September 30, 1977

v

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 435 (77) __ LT D \/E (Q\ HT“S
o, f i = T

Please have the attached 7 Day Report on m 435 dutributod

—

o to the Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis.

wF Thank you.

-

4

1

7 9




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

JRB SN RHER At RN
VWASHING TON e 2idnd

Jctober 4, 1977

MEMARANDUM TO:  CHARLES STEELE i EE

EROM MARJORTIE W. EMMONS ;,‘

SUBJECT : MUR 435 (77) - Revised 7 Day Report

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the
Commissioners on Nctober 3, 1977.

Conmissioner Snringer has submitted an objection and
requested that MJR 435 (77) be nlaced on the Agenda for

Actober 6. 1977.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

325k STREET NOW
MWASHING TON Do 2046

MEMORANDUM TO: COMMISSIONERS
— {
FROM: WILLIAM-@LDBKER/, -~
L8 ; %

SUBJECT : MUR 435 (77) REVISED 7 DAY REPORT .

On September 28, 1977, the Commission voted to adopt
the staff recommendation concerning MUR 435 with the proviso
that a portion of the final paragraph be deleted.

In revising the report, we have deleted the entire final

paragraph because we believe this is consistent with the
Commission's deliberations.




.".Dl"'.l{{\}, ELECTTON COMMISST ()"
Washington, D. C.

__FIRST_GENEGRAL COUNSEI REPOR'T

MUR NO. i (o)

DATHE AND TIME OF TRANSMT'TTAL DATE COMPLATWR Gyl IVED
BY OCC TO THE COMMTSSTON . BY oGe é/ib/77 3

CALLAHAN
STAFY MEMBER

Gomplaindnt! s Name:

PAUL POULOS

A [] N =iiEs e
Responagnt’s Wama:

LOCAL 7069 MIAMI, FLORIDA

Relevant Statuwie:
441Db

internal Reports Chocked: DRIVE . Hegorsl Avueneiss Ghecied N/A

o

-~ SUMMARY QF ALDLECGATLON

= ********SEE ATTACHMENT**********
—
) T TSP ST  T ATTT St TRt T O
PRELIMIWNRRY LEGAL -AMALYSTLS

el Qo Maxls CoOnmdeamatn REwiate:




‘MARY OF ALLEGATION .

On July 6, 1977, Arthur Fox filed a complaint with the
Commission alleging that Local 769 of the Teamsters in Miami,
Florida violated 2 U.S.C. section 441b by loaning money from its
treasury to Local 769 DRIVE. Mr. Fox also stated that this money
trom the union's treasurey was derived from dues and that none of the
money "... had been authorized by the members to be applied to the
tunding of candidates for federal office." 1In support of his com-
plaint, Mr. Fox submitted excerpts of reports filed by the Local
with the U.S. Department of Labor (LM-2 Reports).

Mr. Fox's complaint was not notarized and on July 13, 1977,
we notified him that under 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (2), the Commission
could not act on a complaint unless it was notarized. Additional
correspondence ensued, and on August 9, 1977, Mr. Fox wrote the
Commission, this time enclosing an affidavit from a Paul Poulos,
dated the same dav.

In his affidavit, Mr. Poulos referred to the previously sub-
mitted LM-2 Reports and certified that he believed them to be
true. He provided no other facts.

According to line 25 of the Asset Schedule and the Schedule
1- Loans Receivable section of the LM-2 Reports, between 1969 and
1376, Local 769 made a series of Loans to Local 769 DRIVE which
have not been repaid in their entirety.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under section 441b(b) (3) (A), a separate searegated fund is
prohibited from making contributions or expenditures to candidates
for federal office by utilizing funds that are secured by "dues,
fees, or other monies required as a condition of membership in a
labor organization." Mr. Fox only alluded to the lcans to DRIVE
as being for candidates for federal office and Mr. Poulos, the
affiant in this matter, made no mention of whether the loans were
for federal candidates. Mr. Poulos stated only that he believed the
LM-2 Reports to be "true and correct" and these reports say
nothing about support of political candidates. Finally, Local 769
DRIVE is not registered with the Commission as a supporter of federal
candidates. We, therefore, have neither a notarized complaint
nor internally generated information pointing to a use of Local 769
funds for federal candidates.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Commission find no reason to

helieve that Local 769 is in violation of 2 U.S.E€. section 441b
and send the attached letters.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 435 (77)

LOCAL 769 Miami, Florida)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on September 28, 1977, the
> Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to find no reason to believe
that Local 769 is in violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

- (/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

[ L0 SRS G AR
WASEINTIaN DU Simn

Sentember 26, 1977

MESqQRAMDUM T SGHARUEST SEEEIE o

FROM: MARJORIE W, Exons “\

The above-mentioned “UJRs were transmitted to the

—
Commissioners aon fridav, September 23, 1977.
- In Seotember 26, 1977, Commissioner§ Aikens submitted
= objections to both *UR 435 (77) and MUR 444 (77)
Accordingly, MUR 435 (77) and MUR 444 (77) will be
A nlaced on the amended Agenda far lednesday, Sentember 28, 1877,
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MEMORANDUM TO :
FPROM:

SUBJECT:

Please have the attached 7 Day Report distributed to

Marge Emmons
Elissa T. Garr

MUR 435 (77)

September 23, 1977

the Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis.

Thank you.



SDERAL BLECTION COMMISSLO!N
Washington, D. C. .
_FIRST GENERAL COUNGHL REDORT

435 (77
mur No. 00 Y77

nyY OGC Lo anE commrss¥roy oo By OGC

DATE AMD DIME Ol PRANSMI'DTAL DATE COMi‘é,?i("I?L]Jy'2"'?‘1.1'.\4”;'.?)

STAT'F' MEMBER CALLAHAN

Complasnant® sl Name:

PAUL POULOS

Respondent's Name:

LOCAL 769 Miami, rlorida

4
Internal Reports Checked: Teamsters — Federal
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

On July 6, 1977, Arthur Fox filed a complaint with the
Commission alleging that Local 769 of the Teamsters in Miami,
'lorida violated 2 U.S.C. section 441b by loaning money from its
treasury  to Local 769 DRIVE., Mr, Fox also alleged that the loans
were not repaid in full. Mr. Fox stated that this money from the
union's treasurey was derived from dues and that none of the
money "... had been authorized by the members to be applied to
the tunding of candidates for federal office." In support of
his complaint, Mr. Fox submitted excerpts of reports filed by
the Local with the U.S. Department of Labor (LM-2 Reports).

Mr. Fox's complaint was not notarized and on July 13, 1977,
we notified him that under 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (2), the
Commission cculd not act on a complaint unless it was notarized.
Additional correspondence ensued, and on August 9, 1977, Mr. Fox
wrote the Commission, this time enclosing an affidavit from a
Paul Poulos, dated the same day.

In his affidavit, Mr. Poulos referred to the previously
submitted LM-2 Reports and certified that he believed them to
be true. He provided no other facts.

According to line 25 of the Assct Schedule and the Schedule 1-
Loans Receivable section of the LM-2 Reports, between 1969 and 1976,
Local 769 made a series of Loans to Local 7692 DRIVE which have
not been repaid in their entiretv.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under section 441b(b) (3) (A), a separate segregated fund is
prohibited from making contributions or expenditures to candidates
for federal office by utilizing funds that are secured by "dues,
fees, or other monies required as a condition of membership in a
labor organization." Mr. Fox only alluded to the loans to DRIVE
as being for candidates for federal office and Mr. Poulos, the
affiant in this matter, made no mention of whether the loans were
for federal candidates. Mr. Poulos stated only that he believed
the LM-2 Reports to be "true and correct" and these reports say
nothing about support of political candidates. Finally, Local 769
DRIVE is not registered with the Commission as a supporter of federal
candidates. We, therefore, have neither a notarized complaint
nor internally generated information pointing to a use of Local 769
funds for federal candidates.

Furthermore, the purposes of these loans as indicated on the
LM-2 reports were for "operating expenses" and "income tax."
This would appear to be in compliance with section 441b(b) (2) (7)
which states that treasury monies mav be used for the 'administration'
of a separate segregated fund. Neither Mr. Fox, in his non-notarized
letters, nor Mr. Poulos, in his affidavit, made any statement about
these specific entries on the LM-2 Reports. To the contrary, Mr.




Poulos' affidavit stated he believed the LM -2 Reports to be
"true and correct." Therefore, there is no issuc raised as to
the improper use by DRIVE under the Act of Local 769 funds.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Local 769 is in violation of 2 U.%.C. section
441b and send the attached letters.




FEDERAL ELFCTION COMMISSION

1305 K STREET N W
WASHING 1O 120 20463

Mr. Anthony Cannestro, President

International Brotherheood of Teamsters,

Chauf feurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers

of America

Local 769 .
8350 N.W. 7th Avenue

Miami, Fleorida 33150

Dear Mr. Cannestro:

I am forwarding the encleosed complaint pursuant to
section 437y(a) (2) aof the Feden Ylection Campaign Act
fo information. As shown by the attached copy of

comil ainant,; the Commission believes that
of the infermation 1n the complaint there
te halieve that a wvitletion oflany statute
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
ion does not intend to investigate the matter

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDLRAL HHECTION COMMISSION

T KN STREET N W

MASHING TON D C 201468

Mr. Paul Poulos
Sujte 6l2
Z0RQERT Staets S1 ., W

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re:

MUR 435

C7ay,

Dear Mr. Poulos:

This acknowledges receipt of vour complaint dated
August 9, 1977 alleging certain viglatiens of the Fedearal
Election Campaign! Act of 197k, as amendad, hy the Teamstens
Local 769 qf Miami, Floxida. I have revi vuj wauy allegasilons
and have cgonaluticg that an the basis of the information
provided in your complaint that therxe is ng reason to helieve
that a viclation has been commitied. Accordingly, upon my
recammendatien the Coxw ssion has decided to closc tha file
¥ this matter.

Should additional information come to vour attention
whaeh you “OlJL‘? establishes a viclation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 435(77). DPlease direct any questions to Suzanne Callahan
(telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member assigned to this
mavtex.,

Sincerely,

WMok am
Goneral

(&%

Cou

Oldaker
nsel




AUV IDAVIT OF PAUI, POULOS
City of Washington,
District of Coluubia,

I, Paul Poulos, do herveby affivm that I am a member of
Teamstexs Local 390 in Miami, Plorida and that I am not a candidate
for federal office, nor am I acting on behalf of a candidate. My
busginess address iis Sullte G2, 2000 Str(;ct, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20036, where I am employed by PRQOD

T <do hereby cexrtify that the Annuel LM-2° Reports £ir Deanstoes
Local 769 for the yeays 1969-1976 which weyxe attachad to the

July 6. 1977 lettey from PROD to the Federal Election Commissilon
2

wvere, wpon information and belief, true and correct copies of

- £la 2 i 53 5 & k) - 1 - vl ol " 1 . . .
e et shich T exagtined and obbtained Trom the Miam Toeion:
Sl e \L‘)V 391

QEfice of the United States Doparément of Laboy.

. [ 22 e v
RS lraunie Bl @ JUNSeeG

ren
fead
Lo
o

v
by
o,
I

celave under penalty of
perjury that the foregoing uapresentations ave true and coriect.

I houe mffitced any signatvnn op sehily ‘docomenitt  this 9l dale of
- ¢ L any
-k / S = il
sugdgel LU e By e L

whutlh BeuEes
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ossess authority to investigate and
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WASHINGTON D C 20044
d]
October 21, 1977
Health Consulitant

ARTHUR L., FOX I
Ot Counse!

Charles N, Steele
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
325 1K Strecet N, W,
Washington, D, C, 20463
RE: Teamsters Local 769
Dear Mr, Steele:

Pursuant to vour memo regarding preliminary procedures for the
handling of verified complaints received by the Federal Election
commission, I was to receive a preliminary raport on my com-
plaint of August 2, 1977, within 48 hours where possible or a rea-
sonable time thereatter,

[ believe the time that has lapsed between the initial filing of the
complaint and this date, would render this request for a prelimin-
ary report reasonable.

Accordingly, I would ex pect to receive either the report or an
explanation for the delay at your earliest convenience. | trust you
will vive this matter your immediate attention and thank you for
vaur cooperation,

Sincerely yours,

o
2 r

o
Paul Poulos
Director
PP /pp

SIDNEY M WOLFE, M.D,

&

o = =t el e = (oo (i
PROD, nc. |
PROFESSIONAL DRIVER§ Councu JONN C. SIKORSK!
O // Acting Executive Director
o P O BOX 69 <Xy e o SR
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““'Charles N. Steele

Associate feneral Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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June 3, 1977

AO 1977-19

Ellen Egan O'Connell
Texaco Employes Political
Involvement Committee

135 East 42nd Street
New York, New York 10017

Dear Ms. O'Connell:

This Advisory Opinion concerning application of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act"), is in response to your letter of March 21,
1977.

You state that the Texaco Employes Political
Involvement Committee ("TEPIC") was established as the
separate segregated fund of Texaco Inc. in January
of 1976. During 1976 contributions to TEPIC earned an
interest income upon which tax must be paid. Your
question is whether the tax may be naid out of Texaco's
treasury funds as an "administrative expense"™ of TEPIC,

or whether it should come from TEPIC's earned interest
income.,

As you are aware, 2 U.S.C. §441lb prohibits a
corporation from making a "contribution or expenditure”
in connection with Federal elections, but further provides
that "contribution or expenditure” does not include "the
establishment, administration, and solicitation of
contributions to a separate segregated fund to be utilized
for political purposes by a corporation." §441b(b) (2) (C).
In §114.1(b) of the Commission's regulations "establishment,
administration, and solicitation costs"” are defined as:

the cost of office space, phones,
salaries, utilities, supplies, legal
and accounting fees, fundraising and
other expenses incurred in setting
up and running a separate segregated
fund established by a corporation.
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The Cormission concludes that taxes incurred by
TEPIC on its earned interest income are not "administration”
expenses within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2) (C)
and 5114.1(b). A tax obligation on income generated by
the depositing in an interest-bearing account of unused
contributions to a separate segregated fund is not incurred
in the pursuit of voluntary contributions, the maintenance
of those contributions, or the utilization of those
contributions for "political purposes.” Rather, the tax
is incurred as a result of the production of income to
TEPIC: these costs are clearly distinguishable from costs
incurred in "setting up and running" TEPIC as a separate
segregated fund. Accordingly, TEPIC's tax liability may
not be paid with treasury funds of Texaco.

This response constitutes an advisory opinion
concerning the avplication of a general rule of law stated
in the Act, or prescribed as a Commission regqulation, to
the specific factual situation set forth in your request.
See 2 U.S.C. §437f.

Sincerely yours,

S THCIAS £ pens

Thomas E. Harris
Chairman for the

. Federal Election Commission

‘NSimmons/scc 6/2/77

‘ac: Opinion Docket Section (O/R #889)
NBL, NS
All GC Attorneys
Regular Commission Distribution
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FLOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

iy koSTREE D NAW
WASHING TON Do g

Mr. Paul Poulos

Suite 612

2000 P Street, N.W.
washington, D. C. 20036

Dear Mr. Poulos
This is to acxnowledge receipt of your complaint of
/

Augast 9, 1977, alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Laws A staff member has been assigned to analyze

your allegations and a recommendation to the Federal Election
Ccmmission as 0 #now this matter shceculd be hendled will be
made ; 2 will ke notified as soon as the Commission
TSRS ztion should be taken. For your 1nformatlon,
wa hie a briecf descrivtion of the Commission's
rral Zares for the handling of complaints.
Sincerely yours,
william C. Oldaker
Coung
Zrcleosure //
,a!{?s i. Steele
Associate General Counsel
f'—,-'
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PROD, inc.

PROFESSIONAL DRIVERS COUNCIL /JOHN C. SIKORSKI

“ O B Acting Executive Director
o SUSAN GINSBURG

q o P. O. BOX 64 L Safety snd Hesith Director

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20044
PAT MIYAMOTO

i) Administrator

SIDNEY M. WOLFE, M.D,
° August 9, 1977 NEY M WOLFE.

ARTHUR L. FOX I
Of Counsel

William C. Oldaker .
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Teamsters Local 769
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I was delighted to learn from your Auyust 4th letter that
the Commission does, indeed, possess authority to investigate and
pursue violations of the Act which come tuv its attention. While
no representations were made to the effect that an investigation
would be conducted into possible violations involving Teamsters
Local 769, I trust that such an investigation will in fact be
conducted.

In light of this organizatiods interest in your investigation
and your refusal to supply it with any information absent
execution of an affidavit, I am enclosing such an affidavit which
should satisfy your requirements. Accordingly, we will look
forward to being kept fully and promptly advised of your investiga-
tion. Thank you for your efforts to insure faithful compliance
with the federal elections laws.

Sincerely,

-7 g - w —
Va [N S Y
o

/ S VR e
- -

Arthur L. Fox IX

ALF:bg
Encl.



AFFIDAVIT OF PAUL POULOS
City of Washington,
District of Columbia.

I, Paul Poulos, do hereby affirm that I am a member of
Teamsters Local 390 in Miami, Florida and that 1 am not a candidate
for federal office, nor am I acting on behalf of a candidate. My
business address is Suite 612, 2000 P Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20036, where I am employed by PROD, Inc.

1 do hereby certify that the Annual LM-2 Reports for Teamsters
Local 769 for the years 1969-1976 which were attached to the
July 6, 1977 letter from PROD to the Federal Election Commission
were, upon information and belief, true and correct copies of
documents which I examined and obtained from the Miami Regional
Office of the United States Department of Labor.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1346, 1 declare under penalty of
perjury that the foregoing representations are true and correct.

I have affixed my signature on this document this 9th day of

i

o / S , e
August, 1977. A S
/ / ¥ // s
Lt / RS {(i4e e

Paul Poulos



William C. Oldaker, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

PRODQOX 69 WASHINGTON, DC ,044




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N STREET NW.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 August 4, 1977

Mr. Arthur L. Fox Il
Professional Drivers Council
P.O. Box 69

Washington, D.C. 20044

Dear Mr. Fox:

This letter is in reference to your July 15, 1977 corres-
pondence to the Commission in which you question the require-
ment set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (2) that the Commission
is not empowered to take action unless complaints are signed,
sworn and notarized by the complainant. As I noted in my
letter to you of July 13, 1977, if the procedures for filing
a complaint are not followed, the Commission would be unable
to take any action on your complaint.

While the Commission is authorized to initiate investiga-
tions on its own, the statute mandates that such investigations
not be made public, 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a)(3); accordingly,
I do not intend to comply with your request to be informed of
Commission investigations, or the reasons for them.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
the Commission.

Sincer®ly,

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel

-3
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PROD, inc. '
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PROFESSIONAL DRrivers CouNnciL , Mk C. SIKORSKI
“ o - Acting Executive Director
oy / SUSAN GINSBURG
o P O Box 69 T Safety snd Heslth Director

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20044 9 "
PAT/NIYAMOTO

inistrator

- 2
° 785-370° SIDNEY M, WOLFE, M.D,
Heelith Consuitant
July 15, 1977 ARTHUR L. FOX 1)

Of Counss!

‘ o A O
Federal Election Commission Lo
1735 K Street, N.W.
washinaton, D.C. 20463
Re: Complaint, Teamsters
Gentlemen: Local 769

By letter dated July 6, 1977, 1 forwarded a formal
written complaint to the Commission concerning Teamsters
Local 769's possible unlawful acts. The information
contained 1in that complaint was based entirely upon LM-2
financial reports filed by the Local under penalty of
perjury pursuant to Title II of the Labor Management
Repcrting and Disclosure Act of 1959, 29 U.S.C. § 431 et seg.
I clearly indicated that I was unable to vouch for the
truth of their representations. In light of the fact that
the information is indeed verified - in this case not by the
"complainant" but rather by the Union -it would seem that
the letter and spirit of the Federal Election Campaign Act
had been meet.

By letter dated July 13, 1977, from William C. Oldaker,
I was advised of the reguirements for initiating an investiga-
tion under 2 U.S.C. §437(g), which include a requirement that
the written complaint "be signed and sworn to by the person
filing such complaint" subject to the penalties of 18 U.S.C.
§1001l. For obvious reasons which I carefully and fully
explicated, I am unable to swear to the truth of the informa-
tion transmitted in my complaint. I am distressed to learn
now that you apparently choose to do nothing, even on your
own initiative, based upon the documentary information
verified and affirmed by those who generated the documents
which I merely transmitted. This is hardly consistent with
vour Congressional mandate and I am sure that the sponsors of
your Act would be equally distressed to learn of your posture
in this matter.
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I see absolutely no reason why it is necessary for me
to execute any form of affirmation as to even the authenticity
of the government documents. If you doubt their authenticity,
then I suggest that you arrange to have them verified by the
Department of Labor which serves as the repository for the LM-2

reports and which supplied me with the copies I merely turned
over to the Commission.

I would appreciate your advising me by retarn mail
whether you intend to initiate an investigation, and if not,
for what reasons.

Sincerely,

Arthur L. Fox 11

ALF :bg



SUITE 700
2000 P STREET, N. W.
WASHIMIGTON, D. C. 20038
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Sfederal Election Commissiom
> 1735 K Street, N.i\..

washington, D.2. 20163

]

~

Attn: William C. 9Oldaker, General Counsel
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i L (\ l 1
PROFESSIONAL DRIVERS Coumw, JOHA‘ f., i".?:.s:'oamm
x
O SUSAN GINSBURG
o P O BO;?ZQ P Safety and Heslith Director
wasHinGToN. of E dbbes 7 ;1 Y 3 §gear mivamoro
Administrator

202-785-3707
e July 6

SIDNEY M. WOLFE, M.D,
1977 Heslth Consultant

ARTHUR L. FOX It
Ot Counse!

’

Federal Election Comrmission ds)
1325 K Street, N.W. ()R
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I am writing, pursuant to Title 2, section 437g, United
States Code, to request that you investigate possible viola-
tions of the laws you enforce by the officers of Teamsters
Local Union No. 769.

As vou may already be aware, the Teamsters Union main-
tains a political action fund, known as D.R.I.V.E. Member
contributions to that fund are actively solicited by the
International Brotherhood of Teamsters and its affiliates.

It would appear from the enclosed LM-2 Reports filed
by Miami Local 769 going back to 1969 that the Local has made
a series of "loans"” to D.R.I.V.E. which have never been repaid.
Indeed, a yvear to year comparison of the Local's financial
statements filed with the U.S. Department of Labor pursuant
to Title II of the Labor Management Reporting and Disclosure
Act of 1959, 29 U.S.C. 431 et seq, will reveal that the
loans to D.R.I.V.E. mysterlously disappear from their books
despite the fact there are no records of their being repaid.
Hence, by copy of this letter to the Department of Labor, I
am requesting that they, too, investigate the possibility that
the Local officers violated the reporting requirements of the
LMRDA.

The money in the Local's treasury from which the loans
were made was derived from its members in the form of dues.
No portion of this dues had been authorized by the members to
be applied to the funding of candidates for federal office.
Nonetheless, it would seem that this was the result achieved
by virtue of the loans to the Union's political action fund,
D.R.I.V.E. which must have been written off by the Local.

Inasmuch as I have no first hand knowledge of the events
in question, it would be inappropriate for me to swear to the
foregoing information which was derived from reports filed
under oath and penalty of law by Local 769 officials.
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I do wish to assure you, however, that I am not a candidate
for elective office; nor am I acting on behalf of a candidate

for office.

I do specifically request both the Commission and the
Department of Labor to notify the undersigned at the earliest
opportunity after any decision has bLeen reached with respect
to whether violations of law have occurred. 1If either I, or
PROD, can be of any assistance to vou in conducting your
investigations or evaluating the issues raised, please do not
hesitate to call upon us. Thank vou for vour concern.

Sincerely,
(7 7D Pk *
Arthur L. YtYox 11

Encl.
cc: Francis Burkhardt

Paul Poulos



SUMMARY OF D.R.I.V.E. LOAN TRANSACTIONS BY TEAMSTERS LOCAL 769

Year

1969

1970

1971

1972

1974

1975

1976

Description

Received $1,300 repayment on loan previously made
(complainant does not have earlier records). Balance
said to be due on this loan., 300.00.

Made a loan in amount of $1,000. No pavments received,
balance due at year's end. 84,000,

No loans made. no payments received. Balance due $4,000.

Another S300 loan made. No payments received on any
loan from D.R.I.V.E. Balance due on all loans said to
be only 8250.

Another loan to D.R.I.V.E. in amount of $2,580. No
payments received on any loans. Balance due on loans
at vear's end. 2,580 + 250.

No loans made, no pavments received. Balance said to
be due. 791 + 250.

No loans made. no pavments received. DBalance due,
791 + 250.

No loans made, 8791 received. Amount due, $250.

Complete sets of the LM-2 reports are available either from
the Labor Management Services Administration of the Depart-
ment of Labor or thev mav be examined at the PROD offices,
Suite 612, 2000 P Street. N.W. Washington, D.C. 20036.
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